# Maynard Music Association Joint Business Minutes 6-12-19

Present: Bill Freeman, Bonnie Wilson, Stephanie Gavin, Marc Cryan, Rose Fraser, Renee Lilley, Lynda Thayer, Kevin Kozik, Annemarie Caloggero

MMA Officers: Director: Bonnie Wilson Co-Chair: Renee Lilley Fowler Treasure: Bill Freeman High School Treasure: Stephanie Gavin Fowler Secretary: Marc Cryan High School Secretary: Annemarie Caloggero Webmaster: Vacant Position

May minutes were reviewed and are ready to be posted.

#### Secretarial Update

- Post MMA meeting dates for the fall (Wednesday evenings, 7:00)
- Reserve Fowler Library for monthly MMA meetings on School Dude.
- In next parent update include:
  - Request for grade level representatives to join us in the fall
  - Promote Amazon Smile on FB, in parent update, and on website.
  - Casino Night 2019 next planning meeting July 8<sup>th</sup>, weekly every Monday at 7 in September and October

#### Financial Update

- Fowler:
  - Working balance of \$9,694.00
- MHS:
  - Working balance of \$12,700

Chairperson Update

- Schedule officer meeting in July
- Complete annual review
- Scholarship Update
  - 6 applications received via mailbox and email. Given that there were 6 scholarships, all 6 students received a scholarship.
  - Following award night, 3 students indicated that they had submitted an application via their school email.
    - MMA did not receive these applications

Recorded and submitted by Annemarie Caloggero

- MMA Chairperson is working with the Scholarship Committee to resolve this.
- Casino Night '19: First planning meeting to take place on July 8<sup>th</sup>. Weekly meetings in September and October 7:00 @Bonnie's house, Casino Night Chair, 13 Sherman Street.

Fowler Update

- There is concern among Fowler music parents about the scheduling of band, chorus and instrumental lessons for next year
- 8<sup>th</sup> grade raised money for a parting gift which included a conductor stand and print for the band room.

## Banquet Update

- Music banquet was held on May 27<sup>th</sup>
- Some glitches with the food were noted
  - Delayed delivery
  - Poor marking of gluten free items
  - Not enough salad and bread. Too much pasta
- Banquet feedback included:
  - Changing the venue to the high school
  - Have a cookout style event
  - Modifying the award ceremony to shorten the length of the banquet (3 hours)
  - Recognize only graduates, not underclassman

### Advocacy

• Please consider attending school committee meetings over the summer to advocate for our music program

Teacher Update:

- National Music Society induction night will coincide with the National Honor Society induction
- Mr. Kozik will come up with some bids for a Timpani.
- Discussion was had regarding the need for cleaning and repairing instruments over the summer.
- Sign up for summer music lessons will start soon.
- A suggestion was made to combine the high school and Fowler Great East competition next year to cut down on expenses.
- Miss Gately will submit a bid for binders for her students.

Next Meeting: Wednesday September 4<sup>th</sup>, 7:00 Fowler library

Motions

- A motion was made to elect Annemarie Caloggero as MMA HS secretary for a 2 year term ending June 2021. This position will be listed as "Clerk" with the Change of Directorship with the Commonwealth of MA. Seconded: Bill Freeman Finale Vote: Unanimous Motion Carried: Yes
- A motion was made to elect Renee Lilley as MMA Fowler School Chair/Co-Chair for a 2 year term ending June 2021. This position will be listed as "Director" with the Change of Directorship with the Commonwealth of MA.
  Seconded: Bonnie Wilson
  Finale Vote: Unanimous
  Motion Carried: Yes
- A motion was made to elect Bill Freeman as MMA Fowler Treasurer for a 2 year term ending June 2021.
  Seconded: Renee Lilley Finale Vote: Unanimous Motion Carried: Yes
- A motion was made to elect Marc Cryn as MMA Fowler Secretary for a 2 year term ending June 2021.
  Seconded: Bill Freeman Finale Vote: Unanimous Motion Carried: Yes